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Subject: Weekend Closure for Eastbound Gerald Desmond Bridge

From: "Bezmalinovich, Augie" <ABezmalinovich@portla.org>

Date: 06/14/2017 02:40 PM

To: "'eswanson@sanpedrochamber.com' <eswanson@sanpedrochamber.com>,
"Iparker@sanpedroBID.com" <lIparker@sanpedroBID.com>

Hello -

| hope all is well and that you are enjoying your day. Please see the below e-mail
received from the Port of Long Beach which states that the eastbound direction of the

Gerald Desmond Bridge will close Friday night, June 16th to Monday, June 19t" and the
following weekend, June 23-26, the bridge will be closed in the westbound direction.
Please feel free to share this information with the rest of your communities...

All the best!

Augie Bezmalinovich
Community Affairs Advocate
Port of Los Angeles
310-732-3503

From: Port of Long Beach [mailto:webmaster=polb.com@mail208.atl171.mcdlv.net] On
Behalf Of Port of Long Beach

Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 1:20 PM
Subject: Weekend Closure for Eastbound Gerald Desmond Bridge

Weekend Closure for Eastbound Gerald Desmond Bridge
One direction of Long Beach span shut Friday night to Monday morning

June 14, 2017

The eastbound direction of the Gerald Desmond Bridge will close for a full weekend,
Friday night, June 16, to Monday morning, June 19, to make way for construction of
the replacement span in the Port of Long Beach.

On the following weekend, June 23-26, the bridge will be closed in the westbound
direction.

Motorists are advised to avoid the area entirely during the weekend-long closures.
Detours will be in place, but motorists who do not need to access certain piers in
the Port of Long Beach should use alternate routes: Anaheim Street, Pacific Coast
Highway or the 405 Freeway.

This weekend'’s closure gets underway at 9 p.m., Friday, June 16, and is scheduled
to conclude by 5 a.m., Monday, June 19. The closure is at the Pier T on-ramp.
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Motorists will be detoured to exit at Pier S/State Route 47 and take SR-47 north to
eastbound Anaheim Street, which connects to the 710 Freeway.

Motorists going eastbound from San Pedro, the Palos Verdes Peninsula and the rest
of the South Bay area toward downtown Long Beach are advised to avoid the
bridge, and take alternate routes.

Vehicles on Pier T in the Port of Long Beach will not have full access to the Pier T
loop on-ramp to the eastbound bridge, and should plan to detour to SR-47.

Stay on top of detours by visiting www.newgdbridge.com. Get up-to-the-minute
information via the "LB Bridge" app available for Apple, Android and Windows
mobile devices. Follow the Gerald Desmond Bridge Replacement Project on Twitter,
Facebook and Instagram.

Media Contact: Lee Peterson, Port of Long Beach Media Relations Lead, (562)
283-7715, (562) 519-2177 (cell), or lee.peterson@polb.com.

Follow the Gerald Desmond Bridge Replacement Project:
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newgdbridge.com newgdbridge @newqgdbridge LBBridgeProject newgdbridge
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Confidentiality Notice
This electronic message transmission contains information from the Port of Los Angeles, which may be

confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of
the content of this information is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us

immediately by e-mail and delete the original message and any attachment without reading or saving in any
manner.
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